From: Brian Aglukark

To: Boyd Warner

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Bobby Suluk; towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca
Subject: RE:

Date: Monday, May 04, 2009 1:23:31 PM

Good afternoon Boyd,;

| believe the Bathurst Inlet Lodge is located southeast of Cambridge Bay, Nunavut, with approx.
coordinates located on NTSB 1:250, 000 scale map sheet 76K. If this is the case, the project falls
outside both the Keewatin Regional Land Use planning boundary as well as the North Baffin
Regional Planning boundary, therefore would not require a conformity determination by the NPC.

Any further questions, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Boyd Warner [mailto:boydw@bathurstinlet.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:17 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject:

Dear Sir;

Bathurst Inlet Lodge has been operating for 40 years. We have been told we now need a License from
the Water Board (see below) can you please let me know if we need a conformity review.

Thanks and your prompt attention to this would be appreciated.

There is a requirement for you to provide documentation from NPC that no conformity
is required since the project  area is outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan
and also required is a screening decision from NIRB. Your contact at NPC is Brian
Aglukark at HYPERLINK "mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca"aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca and
at NIRB Leslie Payette at HYPERLINK "mailto:Ipayette@nirb.ca"Ipayette@nirb.ca

Sincerely,

Boyd Warner, President
PO Box 820
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